
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS


EQUIPMENT DIVISION


BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT


PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT


NO. 310-1-D


HYDRAULIC TRACK EXCAVATOR

NOTE TO BIDDER:    Procurement Specification No. 310-1-D, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and submittal of this Report with your bid.  Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid.  Addendums in order, along with a summary of exception as a separate attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER

TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: ______________________

Bidder's Name:____________________________________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________________

Telephone Number:_________________________________________________________

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia:  ______________YRS.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:                        _______________YRS.

X3.2
Have you complied with all mandatory specifications?
_____ YES _____ NO

X4.2   
DELIVERY:

X4.2.1 
Delivery date of completed representative unit:________________ Calendar Days After 











Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 
Delivery date of balance of completed units:  ________________ Calendar Days After Receipt of 

        











Purchase Agreement

X5.0
AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1
Prices for units: 

1-10

________________per unit






11-20

________________per unit






21 and over
________________per unit

X6.0   SPECIFICATIONS ‑ GENERAL

X6.1   Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

________________________________________________________________________

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? _____ YES _____ NO

If not, why?______________________________________________________________

X6.2
Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the 

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?












_____ YES _____ NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit?


_____ YES _____ NO 

X6.2

2-10-00


EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: _______________________________________
MAKE: ___________________________________

MODEL: ________________________    
YEAR: __________
PURCHASE AMOUNT: ______________________

ENGINE:
MAKE: ______________________ 
MODEL: __________________ 
FUEL TYPE: ________________________

HORSEPOWER: _______________
CYLINDER: ________
ENGINE SERIAL: __________________________

 

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY: ______________________

BELTS:

DESCRIPTION:




PART NUMBERS:

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

GVW: _______________________AXLE CAPACITY: FRONT: ______________
REAR:______________

TIRES:

FRONT MAKE & SIZE: ______________________________________________

REAR MAKE & SIZE: _______________________________________________

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT:
LENGTH: __________

WIDTH: ______________
LENGTH: ___________

VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: ____________________________________

PHONE: __________________________

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: ___________________

CCA: _______________________

TOP OR SIDE POST: __________________
DIMENSIONS: LENGTH ________ WIDTH ________ HEIGHT __________

SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: ______________
PART # __________________________________________

FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: ________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

ALTERNATOR MAKE: __________________________________
PART #:__________________________________________

STARTER MAKE: ______________________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: ______________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TRANS. MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: _________________________   AUTO/MANUAL: ____________________

HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: _____________________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

FILTERS

MAKE
PART NO.

LUBRICANT

MANUFACTURER TYPE

OIL

__________________________________
ENGINE
__________________________________________

AIR INNER
__________________________________
TRANSMISSION__________________________________________

AIR OUTER__________________________________
POWER STEERING _______________________________________

FUEL PRIMARY ______________________________
HYDRAULIC  
__________________________________________

FUEL SECONDARY ___________________________
DIFFERENTIALS _________________________________________

COOLANT
__________________________________
BRAKE FLUID 
__________________________________________

HYDRAULIC
_______________________________
COOLANT
__________________________________________

OTHER

__________________________________ 
OTHER 
__________________________________________

X6.3
TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic 

Training                      






_____YES _____ NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?









_____ YES _____ NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on 

the individual purchase order?



_____ YES _____ NO

If NO, explain time frame_____________________________________________________________

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the 
delivery of the pilot?
_____ YES _____ NO

X6.4   
If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required in conducting the training?

         _____ YES _____ NO

X6.4.1    
Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?           


_____ YES_____NO 

If NO, explain _____________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications                               



_____ YES _____ NO

Is warranty literature attached?



_____ YES _____ NO

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty 

excluding abuse and normal wear items included?
_____ YES _____ NO

Describe:

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH 
YOUR BID. 

(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty.  If not offered, so state.  (Attach copy)

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be

performed at manufacturer’s representative facility.  List name and location of manufacturer’s 

representative.

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia.  Also, list

availability levels, if known.

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price 

for parts that bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A.
Terms: Net 30
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

B.
Terms: Net 60
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

C.
Terms: Net 90
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted 

to Division of  Highways?





_____ YES _____ NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A.
Shop Rate

$ __________ per mechanic hour

B.
Travel Time Charge

$ __________ per mechanic hour


(Specify if one-way)

__________; port to port __________

C.
Mileage Charge

$__________ per vehicle mile


(Specify if one-way

__________; port to port __________

D.
Field Mechanic Rate

$__________ per mechanic hour

E.
Specify period of time that prices are in effect: __________________________

F.
Surcharge for miscellaneous items: ____________________%   


X6.6 
EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation Committee bid determination?


_____ YES _____ NO

X6.7
Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance 

characteristics not specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete 

unit, be furnished with the unit and conform in strength, quality of material, and 

quality of workmanship to those which are advertised and provided to the market in 

general by the unit industry?                                    
_____YES _____NO

X6.7.1

Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be 


included except those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and 


except these by specification are not to be furnished?   _____ YES _____NO

X6.7.2

Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes 


of law included?                   



_____YES _____NO
X7.0
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT:


The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid unit to the specifications.  Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer.  The Division will have the sole discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specification.


Manufacturer:  _____________________
Model:___________________________

X7.1
Specify operating weight ___________________pounds.

X7.2
Engine:

X7.2.1

Specify engine _________________HP.

X7.2.2 

Is engine tubrocharged diesel?




_____YES _____NO

X7.2.3. 
Is pressurized liquid cooling system w/thermostat, filled with manufacturers approved 


extended life permanent type anti-freeze that provides freeze protection to at least 


-30° F?








_____YES _____NO

X7.2.4

Is air cleaner, double element with auto dust evacuation?
_____YES _____NO

X7.2.5

Is fuel filtering system manufacturers heaviest duty available?
_____YES _____NO

X7.2.6

Is dust proof net for radiator and oil cooler provided?

_____YES _____NO

X7.2.7

Will Manufacturers heaviest duty electrical system be provided?












_____YES _____NO

X7.3
Hydraulic System:

X7.3.1

Will proposed hydraulic system maintain manufacturers recommended safe oil 



temperature within recommended operating range during continuous operation under 



maximum working combinations?



_____YES _____NO

X7.3.2

Does system provide manufacturer heaviest variable capacity piston type pumps 



With load sensing for maximum efficiency?


_____YES _____NO

X7.3.3

Is boom controlled by two (2) hydraulic cylinders?

_____YES _____NO



Specify boom length______________feet

X7.3.4

Is arm controlled by one (1) hydraulic cylinder/equipped with multi function 


hydraulic with piping to the end of arm with foot controls?
_____YES _____NO



Specify arm length______________feet

X7.3.5 

Is shut off valve at end of piping?




_____YES _____NO

X7.3.5.1 

Is unit equipped with a hydraulic thumb?  
_____ YES _____ NO




Specify size _____ inches x _____ inches











X7.3.5.2 

Tine thickness of thumb  ______ inch with a pin diameter _____ inch
X7.3.6

Bucket _____ cubic yard  with teeth and side cutters _____ YES _____ NO


Controlled by one (1) hydraulic cylinder

_____ YES _____ NO
X7.3.7

Is drive hydrostatic design with independent track control?
_____YES _____NO

X7.3.8

Does unit have wet multiple disk brakes that automatically releases while 



propelling and applies when stationary?



_____YES _____NO

X7.3.9

Is unit swing capable of 360 degrees?



_____YES _____NO

X7.3.10 
Specify swing speed ________________R.P.M.

X7.3.11 
Is swing brake SAHR  for safety?


_____YES _____NO



If not specify: _______________________________________________

X7.3.12 
Is unit joystick controlled with one (1) additional actuator for auxiliary hydraulics?





_____YES _____NO

X7.4
Undercarriage:

X7.4.1

Is undercarriage frame manufacturers standard for model bid?












_____YES _____NO

X7.4.2

Does unit have sealed type track 



_____YES _____NO

X7.4.3 

Does unit have a minimum of one (1) top carrier roller each side for proper track support






_____YES _____NO

X7.4.4

Are track guides provided to prevent track misalignment
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.5

Is track adjustment of hydraulic design


_____YES _____NO

X7.4.6 

Does unit have manufacturers triple grouser shoes?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.7

Specify track length ________feet ________________inches

X7.4.8

Tail Swing including manufacturers needed weight(s): __________ feet 
X7.5
Cab:

X7.5.1

Is proposed cab all weather steel isolation mounted?
_____YES _____NO

X7.5.2

Does proposed unit have a deep cushioned fully adjustable seat with padded arm 



rests?







____YES _____NO

X7.5.3

Is cab equipped with manufacturers heater and air condition system?












_____YES _____NO

X7.5.4  
Is cold weather starting aid provided?


_____YES _____NO

X7.5.5 

Is cab equipped with front windshield wiper/washer with intermittent features?











_____YES _____NO

X7.5.6

Is manufacturers vandalism protection package provided?
_____YES _____NO

X7.5.7

Is unit provided with interior cab light?


_____YES _____NO

X7.5.8

Are work lights provided at boom and cab adequate for night shift operations?











_____YES _____NO

X7.5.9

Is tinted safety glass provided at all locations?

_____YES _____NO

X7.5.10 
Is AM/FM radio with antenna provided?


_____YES _____NO

X7.6
Paint:

X7.6.1

Will unit be painted manufacturers standard color?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6.2

Does painting procedures for cleaning, degreasing, preparing, priming/painting meet 



manufacturers standard requirement for painting unit?

_____YES _____NO

X7.7
Does unit meet OSHA requirements as specified?

_____YES _____NO

X7.8
Does unit meet advertising guidelines as specified?

_____YES _____NO
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